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Memorandum
To: Dr. Patrick Murphy, Superintendent Date: April 23,2019
From: Catherine Ashby

Acting Assistant Superintendent, School & Community Relations

Subject: Naming Committee for Stratford Program
cc: Dr. Karen Gerry, Principal

The following individuals are recommended for appointment to serve as members of the Stratford
Naming Committee:
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Stratford Program Principal

Stratford Program Parent

Stratford Program Parent

Stratford Program Staff

Stratford Program Staff

Stratford student representative

APS Director of Special Education
Supervisor, Special Education Programs
Coordinator, Special Education Programs

. ASEAC representative
. ASEAC representative
. SEPTA representative
. SEPTA representative

Staff Liaison (Non-Voting)

Dr. Karen Gerry

Elda LaRue

Lee White

Aaron Gaglia

Karen Miller

Sahar Hamam

Paul Jamelske

Heather Rothenbuescher
Shirtona Horton

Kay Luzius

Kurt Schuler

Caroline Levy

Janet Sater

Dulce Carrillo, School and Community
Relations

Note that the committee, at their first meeting held today, unanimously requested to include a
student voice. Graduating senior, Sahar Hamam, who is the student body president of the Stratford
Program was nominated to serve in that capacity.



